## Viera Stewardship District OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT MANAGER

2300 Glades Road, Suite 410W • Boca Raton, Florida 33431 Phone: (561) 571-0010 • Toll-free: (877) 276-0889 • Fax: (561) 571-0013

November 1, 2022

**ATTENDEES:** 

Please identify yourself each time you speak to facilitate accurate transcription of meeting minutes.

Landowner(s) Viera Stewardship District

Dear Landowners:

A Landowners' Meeting of the Viera Stewardship District will be held on November 8, 2022 at 9:30 a.m., at The Viera Company, 7380 Murrell Road, Suite 201, Viera, Florida 32940. The agenda is as follows:

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Proof of Publication
- 4. Election of Chair to Conduct Landowners' Meeting
- 5. Election of Supervisor [Seats 1, 3 & 5]
  - A. Nominations
  - B. Casting of Ballots
    - I. Determine Number of Voting Units Represented
    - II. Determine Number of Voting Units Assigned by Proxy
  - C. Ballot Tabulation and Results
- 6. Landowners' Questions/Comments
- 7. Adjournment

A landowner may vote in person at the landowners' meeting, or the landowner may nominate a proxy holder to vote at the meeting in place of the landowner. Whether in person or by proxy, each landowner shall be entitled to cast one vote per acre of land owned by him or her and located within the District, for each position on the Board that is open for election for the

Governing Board Viera Stewardship District November 8, 2022, Landowners' Meeting Agenda Page 2

upcoming term. A fraction of an acre shall be treated as one (1) acre, entitling the landowner to one vote with respect thereto. For purposes of determining voting interests, platted lots shall be counted individually and rounded up to the nearest whole acre. Please note that a particular parcel of real property is entitled to only one (1) vote for each eligible acre of land or fraction thereof; therefore, two (2) or more people who own real property in common, that is one (1) acre or less, are together entitled to only one (1) vote for that real property.

At the landowners' meeting, the first step is to elect a chair for the meeting, who may be any person present at the meeting. The landowners shall also elect a secretary for the meeting who may be any person present at the meeting. The secretary shall be responsible for the minutes of the meeting. The chair shall conduct the nominations and the voting. If the chair is a landowner or proxy holder of a landowner, he or she may nominate candidates and make and second motions. Candidates must be nominated and then shall be elected by a vote of the landowners. Nominees may be elected only to a position on the Board that is open for election for the upcoming term.

Three (3) seats on the Board will be up for election by landowners. Each Supervisor elected shall serve a four (4)-year term. The term of office for the successful candidates shall commence upon election.

A proxy is available upon request. To be valid, each proxy must be signed by <u>one</u> of the legal owners of the property for which the vote is cast and must contain the typed or printed name of the individual who signed the proxy; the street address, legal description of the property or tax parcel identification number; and the number of authorized votes. If the proxy authorizes more than one vote, each property must be listed and the number of acres of each property must be included. The signature on a proxy does not need to be notarized.

Should have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at (561) 719-

8675 or Cindy Cerbone at (561) 346-5294.

Sincerely,

Craig Wrathell District Manager

FOR BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF TO ATTEND BY TELEPHONE

CALL-IN NUMBER: 1-888-354-0094 PARTICIPANT CODE: 801 901 3513